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May 22, 2015 
Charles Keizer 
Tel 416.865.7512 
ckeizer@torys.com  

COURIER and RESS 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 

Re: EB-2o14-o37o — Extension of Filing Date 

We are legal counsel to Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG"). In the Ontario Energy Board's 
(the "Board") Procedural Order No. 1 in this proceeding the Board established May 22, 2015 as 
the filing date for a settlement proposal. 

The parties are working diligently with respect to settlement. However, discussions between the 
parties are continuing. 

Consequently, OPG requests that the date for filing any settlement proposal be extended until 
May 27, 2015. OPG will attempt to file prior to May 27, 2015, if possible. 

Yours truly, 

Charles Keizer 

Tel 416.865.7512 
ckeizer@torys.com  

CK/ed 

C: 
	

All intervenors 
Ms. Violet Binette 
Gary I lendel, OPG 
Carlton Mathias, OPG 
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